
 

 

 Ector County Independent School District 
  
 Action Page 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Dr. Anthony Sorola, Associate Superintendent of Athletics, Human 

Capital, and Operations 
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF TASB LOCAL                 

POLICY UPDATE 124.  

   
CAA(LOCAL): FISCAL MANAGEMENT GOALS AND OBJECTIVES - 
FINANCIAL ETHICS 
 
CDA(LOCAL): OTHER REVENUES – INVESTMENTS 
 
CY(LOCAL): INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY 
 
DH(LOCAL): EMPLOYEE STANDARDS OF CONDUCT 
 
EHB(LOCAL): CURRICULUM DESIGN - SPECIAL PROGRAMS 
 
EHBB(LOCAL): SPECIAL PROGRAMS - GIFTED AND TALENTED STUDENTS 
 
FFG(LOCAL): STUDENT WELFARE - CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT 
 
GKA(LOCAL): COMMUNITY RELATIONS - CONDUCT ON SCHOOL 
PREMISES 

 

DATE: February 18, 2025        
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
The Administration requests that the Board approve TASB Update 124, which includes 
revisions to legal policies based on legislative and regulatory changes. 
 
 ******************** 
Administrative Recommendation: 
Approval of TASB Local Policy Update 124. 


